Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees

August, 2023

Monthly Regular Meeting
Packet



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
Minvutes of the July 27, 2023 Regular Meeting

Call to Order: Mr. Bartley called the meeting to order at 6:35 pm in the Library
Board Room

Attendance: Trustees Roger Bartley, Sarah Repella, Diane Ruff, Dick Rutledge.
Library Director Tom Dillie, Fiscal Officer Heather Husted.

Adjustments to the Agenda: none
Public Participation: none

Ms. Ruff moved to Approve the Minutes of the June 29, 2023 Regular Board
Meeting and the July 13, 2023 Special Board Meeting as presented. Ms. Repella
seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Ongoing Business

Dolly Parion Imagination Library of Ohio Update: Mr. Dillie reported that there
are 256 registered kids in the Minerva service area. Stark Library reported that
DPILO has updated the county population figures using census data the number
of eligible children in Stark County has dropped from 21,830 to 20,211.

State Budget Update: the new biennial budget has set the PLF percentage of
General Revenue at 1.7% in permanent law, up from the 1.66% that was the law
for several budget cycles. The legislature had appropriated at 1.7% in the
previous budgeis, but it is befter to have the percentage confirmed in law than
to need to lobby each time for the increase. OLC will provide information next
week on the estimated impact of tax changes on the GRF that might effect the
PLF.

Fiscal Officer's Report

Ms. Ruff moved to Accept the Monthly financial reports for June, 2023, and
monthly Fiscal Officer's Report as included in the Board packet, Mr. Rutledge
seconded. Motion carried unanimously

Current Revenue

PLF Distribution: The July PLF distribution is $79,746 which is slightly more than the
$78,984 received in July last year. This month's state PLF receipts are 5.8% above
the December, 2022 estimate. For the state fiscal year ending on June 30, the
General Revenue Fund finished 3.6% above estimate,

MPL Board Agenda 07/19/2023 1



2023 General Revenue Net Operating Position

June Revenue = $82,020 Total Annual Revenue = $ 433,288
June Expenses = $66,569 Total Annudl Expenses = $ 372,211
Difference $15,451 $ 61,077

General Fund Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation

2023 Appropriation* Current 2023 Expenses As Percentage
$914,401 $ 372,211 40%

*Includes $100,000 transfer out to Capital

New Business

Restricted Fund Investment: af its previous Regular Meeting the Board approved
investing the money in the Eglie Fund in an 11-month CD af 5% interest. When
Ms. Hustead wenf to complete the transaction at Huntingion, she was informed
that the CD offer in question was not available to public agencies. Huntington's
Government Fund Relationship Manager proposed instead CDAR invesiments
with 5.10% interest available at either 26 or 52 weeks. Ms. Hustead reporied that
rafes had risen slightly this week and were now at 5.2%. Mr. Rufledge asked if
CDARs were covered by FDIC and Ms. Hustead confirmed that they are.

Ms. Ruff moved to Approve Resolution 23-07-01: to rescind Resolution 23-06-04

and to invest $75,013.46 from the Eglie Fund to purchase a 52 week CDAR from
Huntington Bank at the current rate of 5.2%. This invesiment will be considered
non-pooled with the interest earned to be returned fo the Eglie Fund within the
Capital Projects Fund. Ms. Repella seconded. Mofion carried unanimously.

Money Market Account. in order to improve the value of the library's savings,
and affter consulting with staff at the bank, Ms. Hustead recommends closing the
library's regular savings account at Hunfington Bank and moving the money 1o
a money market account at that same bank.

Ms. Repella moved to Approve Resolution 23-07-02: to close the library's
savings account at Huntington Bank and open a money market account in its
stead. Mr, Rutledge seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Update to Sick Leave Policy: the library's long-time policy has been that
additional sick leave doesn’'t accrue while the employee is using that form of
leave. That same restriction doesn't apply to vacation leave, which is also
accrued leave, nor is it common practice at local public libraries. While the
principle may be sound, the practical effect in minimal. For example, a full-fime
employee accrues 4.6 hours of sick leave per 80-hour pay period. Under the
policy that employee does not accrue 27.6 minutes of leave when taking 8
hours of sick leave. Paychex could accommodate this kind of granular

MPL Board Agenda 07/19/2023 2



adjustment to payroll; UAN cannot. Mr. Dillie recommended rescinding this
policy.

Mr. Rutledge moved to Approve Resolution 23-07-03: to amend Personnel Policy
715 as presented. Ms. Ruff seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

All full-time (40 hrs. a week) employees are credited with 4.6 hours of sick leave per 80
hours paid, excluding overtime. and-sickleave, credited at the end of each pay period
in a sick leave account up to a total maximum accrual of 180 days (pro-rated for part-
time employess). Regular full-iime employees and part-time employees working less
than 40 hours a week will accrue sick leave on a pro-rated basis. Remember-sickleave

isnotaccryed-while onpoidsickleave:

Transfer from Contingency Fund: the consulting services from Bradbury Miller
Associates for the Library Director search were provided free of charge and for
no other consideration. The Board did agree that the library would reimburse
BMA for any advertising costs upon presentation of copies of the paid invoices.
BMA has submitted those invoices and the total cost for reimbursement is
$1,453.65. It makes sense to pay that invoice from the advertising fund account
which heeds money added to cover the cost.

Ms. Repella moved to Approve Resolution 23-07-04: to transfer $1,453.45 from
the Contingency Fund {1000-930-930-0000) to Advertising (1000-230-325-0010).
Mr. Rutledge seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

New Director Appointment: at the instruction of the Board, following the Special
Board Meeting on July 13, BMA offered the job of Library Director to Brenda
Griffith. The offer was contingent upon completion of a criminal background
check. Mr. Dillie confirms that the check was conducted and was safisfactory.

Ms. Repelia moved to Approve Resolution 23-07-05: o approve the
appointment of Brenda Griffith as Director of the Minerva Public Library effective
September 4, 2023 at a salary of $70,000 and with the benefits generally
consistent with those offered o other full-fime library staff. Ms. Ruff seconded.
Motion carried.

Retirement: Jim Van Horne, library custodian, will retire on August 18 with just
over 10 years of service. The staff plan to have a retirement party the moming
of August 18.

Mr. Rutledge moved to Accept Notice of Retirement of Jim Van Horne. Ms. Ruff
seconded.

Janitorial Service: with Jim's retirement, the library needs to arrange for
someone to clean the library. Rather than attempt to hire a custodian now, Mr.

MPL Board Agenda 07/19/2023 3



Dillie has confracted with Cleaning Genie Ohio for the next six months to clean
the library. The cleaning service has been cleaning the library restrooms for
going on two years now, and this new agreement is separate from the existing
one. This arrangement allows the new Director to think about different ways this
work could be done, and to consider it during the budget process for 2024.
Jim's wages are paid from a fund account that is separate from that used to
pay for contract services. Since the library didn't budget for an additional
cleaning conftract for 2024, money heeds 1o be moved the Contingency Fund
and added to the appropriate services account.

Ms. Repella moved to Approve Resolution 23-07-05: fo hire Cleaning Genie Ohio
for general library cleaning at an average cost of $395 for a five-day week
beginning August 20, 2023 and to continue through March 1, 2024. This
agreement may be extended indefinitely with the agreement of both the
Library Director and Cleaning Genie Ohio, but the library will provide 60 days
notice before terminating the service. Mr. Rutledge seconded. Motion carried
unanimously.

Ms. Ruff moved to Approve Resolution 23-07-06: to transfer $7500 from the
Contingency Fund {1000-930-930-0000) to Property, Maintenance, and Security
Services (1000-210-339-0000} to cover the cost of general library cleaning from
August 20, 2023 through the end of the year. Ms. Repella seconded. Motion
carried unanimously.

Credit Card Compliance: Mr. Dillie reported that the library is in compliance with
its Administrative Policy 4 Use of Library Credit Cards.

Correspondence
None

Director’s Repori
Ms. Repella moved to Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth
Services Manager, which are included in the packet. Ms. Ruff seconded.

June Library Stafistics: In-house circulation was 13,973, 22.2% above that of last
June. Ashas been true all year, renewals made up more of the circ than initial
checkouts, Total circulation was 20,233, 22.1% above June last year. Door
count was 3,512, 6.7% below that of last June. June Hoopla circ was the highest
ever.

Acknowledge Gifts—June

Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

MPL Board Agenda 07/19/2023 4



Total Restricted and Unrestricted $135.13
In-kind Gifts
Anonymous 26 hardcover; 14 frade

paperbacks; 2 DVDs
{all children’s materials)

Ms. Repelia moved to Adjourn the meeting at 7:40 pm. Ms. Ruff seconded.

The next Regular Board Meeting wili be held on August 24, 2023 at 6:30 pm in the
Community Meeting Room,

Board President Date

MPL Board Agenda 07/19/2023 5



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of the July 27, 2023 Regular Meeting

Call to Order: Mr. Bartley called the meeting to order at 6:35 pm in the Library
Board Room

Altendance: Trustees Roger Bartley, Sarah Repella, Diane Ruff, Dick Rutledge.
Library Director Tom Dillie, Fiscal Officer Heather Husted.

Adjustments to the Agenda: none
Public Paricipation: none

Ms. Ruff moved to Approve the Minutes of the June 29, 2023 Regular Board
Meeting and the July 13, 2023 Special Board Meeting as presented. Ms, Repella
seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Ongoing Business

Dolly Parton Imagination Library of Ohio Update: Mr. Dillie reported that there
are 256 registered kids in the Minerva service areq. Stark Library reported that
DPILO has updated the county population figures using census data the number
of eligible children in Stark County has dropped from 21,830 to 20,211.

State Budget Update: the new biennial budget has set the PLF percentage of
General Revenue at 1.7% in permanent law, up from the 1.66% that was the law
for several budget cycles. The legislature had appropriated at 1.7% in the
previous budgets, but it is better fo have the percentage confirmed in law than
to need to lobby each fime for the increase. OLC will provide information next
week on the estimated impact of fax changes on the GRF that might effect the
PLF.

Fiscal Officer’s Report

Ms. Ruff moved to Accept the Monthly financial reports for June, 2023, and
monthly Fiscal Officer's Report as included in the Board packet, Mr. Rutledge
seconded. Motion carried unanimously

Current Revenue

PLF Distribution: The July PLF distribution is $79,746 which is slightly more than the
$78,984 received in July last year. This month's state PLF receipts are 5.8% above
the December, 2022 estimaie. For the stafe fiscal year ending on June 30, the
General Revenue Fund finished 3.6% above estimate.

MPL Board Agenda 07/12/2023 1



2023 General Revenue Net Operating Posilion

June Revenue = $82,020 Total Annual Revenue = $ 433,288
June Expenses = $66,569 Total Annual Expenses = $ 372,211
Difference $15,451 $ 61,077
General Fund Expenses'as Percentage of Appropriation

2023 Appropriation* Current 2023 Expenses As Percentage

$914,401 $ 372,211 40%
*Includes $100,000 transfer cut to Capital

New Business

Restricted Fund Investment: at its previous Regular Meeting the Board approved
investing the money in the Eglie Fund in an 11-month CD at 5% interest. When
Ms. Hustead went to complete the fransaction at Huntington, she was informed
that the CD offer in question was not available to public agencies. Huntington's
Government Fund Relationship Manager proposed instead CDAR investments
with 5.10% interest available af either 26 or 52 weeks. Ms. Hustead reported that
rates had risen slightly this week and were now at 5.2%. Mr. Rutledge asked if
CDARs were covered by FDIC and Ms. Hustead confirmed that they are.

Ms. Ruff moved to Approve Resolution 23-07-01; to rescind Resolution 23-06-04

and to invest $75,013.46 from the Eglie Fund to purchase a 52 week CDAR from
Huntington Bank af the current rate of 5.2%. This investment will be considered
non-pooled with the interest earned 1o be returned 1o the Eglie Fund within the
Capital Projects Fund. Ms. Repella seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Money Market Account: in order to improve the value of the library's savings,
and after consulting with staff at the bank, Ms. Hustead recommends closing the
library’s regular savings account at Huntington Bank and moving the money to
a money market account at that same bank.

Ms. Repella moved to Approve Resolution 23-07-02: to close the library's
savings account at Huntington Bank and open a money market account in its
stead. Mr. Rutledge seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Update to Sick Leave Policy: the library's long-time policy has been that
additional sick leave doesn’t accrue while the employee is using that form of
leave. That same restriction doesn’t apply fo vacation leave, which is also
accrued leave, noris it common practice at local public libraries, While the
principle may be sound, the practical effect in minimal. For example, a full-time
employee accrues 4.6 hours of sick leave per 80-hour pay period. Under the
policy that employee does not accrue 27.6 minutes of leave when taking 8
hours of sick leave. Paychex could accommodate this kind of granular

MPL Board Agenda 07/19/2023 2



adjustment to payroll; UAN cannot. Mr. Dillie recommended rescinding this
policy.

Mr. Rulledge moved to Approve Resolution 23-07-03: to amend Personnel Policy
715 as presented. Ms. Ruff seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

All full-time (40 hrs. a week) employees are credited with 4.6 hours of sick leave per 80
hours paid, excluding overtime. and-sickleave, credited at the end of each pay period
in a sick leave account up to a total maximum accrual of 180 days {pro-rated for pari-
time employees). Regular full-time employees and part-time employees working less
than 40 hours ¢ week will accrue sick leave on a pro-rated basis. Remember-sickleave

isnot accried while on-paid-sickleave:

Transfer from Confingency Fund: the consulting services from Bradbury Miller
Associates for the Library Director search were provided free of charge and for
no other consideration. The Board did agree that the library would reimburse
BMA for any advertising costs upon presentation of copies of the paid invoices.
BMA has submitted those invoices and the total cost for reimbursement is
$1,453.65. It makes sense to pay that invoice from the advertising fund account
which needs money added to cover the cost.

Ms. Repella moved to Approve Resolution 23-07-04: to transfer $1,453.65 from
the Contingency Fund {1000-930-930-0000) to Advertising (1000-230-325-0010).
Mr. Rutledge seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

New Director Appointment: at the insfruction of the Board, following the Special
Board Meeting on July 13, BMA offered the job of Library Director to Brenda
Griffith. The offer was contingent upon completion of a criminal background
check. Mr. Dillie confirms that the check was conducted and was satisfactory.

Ms. Repella moved to Approve Resolution 23-07-05: to approve the
appointment of Brenda Griffith as Director of the Minerva Public Library effective
September 4, 2023 at a salary of $70,000 and with the benefits generally
consistent with those offered to other full-fime library staff. Ms. Ruff seconded.
Motion carried.

Retirement: Jim Van Horne, library custodian, will retire on August 18 with just
over 10 years of service. The staff plan fo have a retirement party the morning
of August 18.

Mr. Rutledge moved to Accept Notice of Retirement of Jim Van Horne. Ms. Ruff
seconded.

Janitorial Service: with Jim's retirement, the library needs to arrange for
someone to clean the library. Rather than attempt to hire a custodian now, Mr.

MPL Board Agenda 07/19/2023 3



Dillie has contracted with Cleaning Genie Ohio for the next six months to clean
the library. The cleaning service has been cleaning the library restrooms for
going on two years now, and this new agreement is separate from the existing
one. This arrangement allows the new Director to think about different ways this
work could be done, and fo consider it during the budget process for 2024.
Jim's wages are paid from a fund account that is separate from that used to
pay for contract services. Since the library didn't budget for an additionat
cleaning confract for 2024, money needs to be moved the Contingency Fund
and added to the appropriate services account.

Ms. Repella moved to Approve Resolution 23-07-05; to hire Cleaning Genie Ohio
for general library cleaning at an average cost of $395 for a five-day week
beginning August 20, 2023 and to continue through March 1, 2024. This
agreement may be extended indefinitely with the agreement of both the
Library Director and Cleaning Genie Ohio, but the library will provide 60 days
notice before ferminating the service. Mr. Rutledge seconded. Motion carried
unanimously.

Ms. Ruff moved to Approve Resolution 23-07-06: to transfer $7500 from the
Contingency Fund (1000-930-930-0000) to Property, Maintenance, and Security
Services {1000-210-339-0000) to cover the cost of general library cleaning from
August 20, 2023 through the end of the year. Ms. Repella seconded. Motion
carried unanimously.

Credit Card Compliance: Mr. Dillie reported that the library is in compliance with
its Administrative Policy 4 Use of Library Credit Cards.

Correspondence
None

Director's Report
Ms. Repella moved to Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth
Services Manager, which are included in the packet. Ms. Ruff seconded.

June Library Statistics: In-house circulation was 13,973, 22.2% above that of last
June. As has been frue all year, renewals made up more of the circ than initial
checkouts. Total circulation was 20,233, 22.1% above June last year. Door
count was 3,512, 6.7% below that of last June. June Hoopla circ was the highest
ever.

Acknowiedge Gifts—June

Unrestricted Individual Contribufions fo the General Fund

MPL Board Agenda 07/19/2023 4



$135.13

Total Restricted and Unrestricted $135.13
In-kind Gifts
ANonymous 26 hardcover; 14 frade

paperbacks; 2 DVDs
(all children's materials)

Ms. Repella moved to Adjourn the meeting at 7:40 pm. Ms. Ruff seconded.

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on August 24, 2023 at 6:30 pmin the
Community Meeting Room.

Board President Date

MPL Board Agenda 07/19/2023 5



Minerva Public Library

July, 2023 Financial
Reports

Submitted for the August,
2023 Board Meeting

Fiscal Officer’'s Report
Revenue $Status Report
Appropriation Status Report
Bank Reconciliation

Fund Status

Investment Listing



Fiscal Officer’s Report August 2023
Financial Reports

1. Bank Reconciliation

a. No significant items to report on Bank Reconciliation.
2. Bevenue Receipt Register

a. Carroll County PLF was miss entered into Columbiana County PLF account-
corrected early August.
b. $931.96 of interest earned in July.
i. 5900.00 more than the first few months of the year. _

¢. |doexpectinterest to continue to increase as money is moved out of Chase.
3. Appropriation Payment Register

a. Payroll does show more detailed now that it is processed in UAN.
$3,093.93 in new books between both departments
$2,238.02 in downloadable content.
$1,453.65 in advertising for open director position.
$1,545.00 for Northeast Ohio Regional Library System dues.
f. $4,126.37 in SEO quarterly fees and misc. services.

® o o0 o

4. Revenue Status
a. PLFis close to estimate for year
i. Slightly behind for Carroll and Columbiana counties
ii. Corrected YTD % for Carroll and Columbiana counties are:
1. Carroll 57.8%
_ 2. Columbiana 57%
b. Interest is at 84% of budget
5. Appropriation Status

a. Ali seems appropriate for this time in the year.
b. Overall Appropriation Status is 46% {includes budgeted $100,000.00 transfer to
capital.)
6. Banking
a. Changed Huntington Savings to Money Market at 3%.
b. Opened CDAR for §75,013.46 at 5.02% for 52 weeks.
¢. Working on closing Chase checking soon.



Zjo | sbed

%0000 000$ 00°0$ 00°0% Bulteied(-UON shoeue|osIN - J2HIQ  0000-268-0001
%0000  0D000S$ 00°0% 00°005% SIUSUBSINAUIRY SSURINSU|  0000-228-0001
%166  79GL9% 8Cv.$ 00'05.% JuswiAedianQ 404 SPUNSY  0000-128-0001
%091°00L  80°0%- 80°'05% 00°0S$ {AdvHaIT NOLYYd ATI0Q 1S3 }swooy Buges|y jo j2usy /£ L02-1£8-0001
%0LL99 ETEES L2998 00 001% slesay Joy s91/ddng o sleg  0000-028-0001
%ZESFS  £OSSHS 16'P¥5'28 00 000°'c$ SIUSLUSBAU| UO SPUSPIAK JO 189J81U[  00060-L0L-0001
%0000 0003 0008 00'0% suojleuoq pue SIS "SUCHNGLILOD - 84l 0000-069-0001
%000°0  000% 00°0% 00°0% sessaUISNg - SUORNGIIUOYD PRJOLISIUN 0000-259-0001
%LIEE0L  PEVELS- PereL'ys 00°000'%$ S[ENPIAIDU - SUORNQLIUCD PaloMIsaIUn  0000-LS9-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% SUOIEPUNOS - SUOHNGUIICY PSIdLISSY  0000-E19-000E
%EEC.  00'5ZED 00SLL°LS 00°005'1$ { ONIOVIH YIWWNS HLNQASeSsaUISNg - SUOINUILCD POjoMIsay  8102-219-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% sassoulsng - SUCHNGLIUCD PelolIsey  0000-Z19-0001
%0000 000$ 00703 00°0% S[ENpIAIPL] - SUOHNGLAUOD PelIMSey 00001 190001
%P89CS  85987$ Treoes 000053 {334 Xv4)sesd pue saul] uoied - SO SEE0-66E-0001
%EOL'ES  SHE0% 55°96.% 00°'005°1L$ {43dvd H3LNRId}see4 pue seul] uoled - JBRO  /6E0-66€-0001
%0000 89'8V%- 29'5%% 00°0% 5994 pue s8ul] UoKEd - JBUYIQ  0D00-66S-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% $994 JeUILISS pue Ssej) uolled  (000-095-0001
%E60'96 127893 £9°189°1L% 00052 )L% aWooU[ aulydey pejesadQ-uoD uolied  0000-0¥E-000 L
%0000 000% 00°0% 0003 {334 guvo LSO Tlewoou] way| 1807 pue seuld uoed LE0-0LE-000L
%0Pe.8 TS ETATARS 000023 {WaLl LsOTewoou] way| 1807 pue seul] uoled ZLEC-0LE-000L
%98F'6S  09LPLS 0z°2023 00°05€% {8334 ' STANIdIeWooU] WeY| }507 pue ssulj uoiey |LLEO-0LE-0001
%EISEEL  SLELL IS €L ¥5°8Z% 00¥.€ 1ES {02 VNVIGWNTIODIeImIS - pund Aadiq olldnd  £L00-0+2-0001
%899'8F  00'SSS 163 00°508'98% 00092'8/1% {00 ToudvDleEg - pung Aleuqrjolldnd  ZLO0-0v2-0001
%0209 8T OELIVES 277219'28¢5% 6585 GEes {00 MuvLslews - pund Areiqroand L LO0-07Z-0001
%0000 0003 0003 00°0% Piv-UI-SIUBIS) 1elg PeloLIsey 1000-ZZ22-000
%0000 0003 00'03% 0u0s Ply-ul-sjueis) [2iepad pajlsed  0000-212-0001
%0Z6'8lL  120E$ €L¥S 00°62$ sexe[ [B007 - 480 0000-061-0001
paAiloday saue[eqg DNUDIATY uwmvbm SLUEN JUNOJ30Y 9pO0D IUNODDY
% QLA Jebipng [eurd
[eJouUDSy Q00| 1pund
€TOZ/LE/L IO sY
pundg Ag
Z'€202A NN SN ANUSASY

Wd L¥CE'9 £202/E/8 ALNNOD MHVLS "AHVHET O178Nd YANININ



ZJo g abed

%2eG08  JZ'ZLLGEES 82°06E'715% 55°105'69% ‘jejo |, poday
%0000  S§20% G7°0% 00°0% e101-qns 100t Pung
%0000 000% 00°0% 00°03% u| - s19isuell 0000-1E6-100Y
%0000  000% 00708 00°0% SIUBWISSINGUIEY 90URINSUl 0000-Z.8-100F
%0000  000% 000% 00'0% {leuoq sie1s3 9fF}s[ENpIAIPU| - SUCRNQLIUOL POIOUISBIUN $Z0Z-159-L00Y
%0000 GL0%- 51°0% 00°0% S[enpIApU| - SUOHNGUINOY) PBIoLIseIUn  0000-159-100P
paAiadoy souejeqg onusAay ybpng BWEN JUnoooYy apoD JUNoIoYy
% QLA 1eBpng euld :
spalold [euded 100f :pund
%LS609  20'8L1'GEES £5'68E7 LGS 65 /05°678% je101-gns Q0L pund
£20Z/1E/1 IO sY
pun4 Ag
2'£202h NVN SnjelS SNUSASY

Wd 1:28:9 £202/E/8

ALNNOD MHVLS ‘AdvHgIT 2019Nd YAHININ



40 | ofieg ‘uogelLlIoiU] paloales sloaliel Hoday
%0000 o00s 00od o00% 000$ 0008 00°0$ {STVNOISSIIOUA-NONIssLBes 0 £000-0} 3-0Z1-0001
%000°0 o00g 000 000% 000$ 0008 00°0% {S31Mddng I01d440lsenddng sajensirwpy [I8USS  2000-LGH0L1-0001
%0000 oo 00'0% 00'0s$ 00'od 0008 00°0% {zz/1 vopeuoq snowAuouy uncAlsanddng  £Z0Z-0SF-011-000)
%IEL LY 00'0% FA: W a4 €185 1% 00°000%$ 00'0% 00'0% {S3MddNS DNIAVEDOHdIsaNddns  §Le0-0SH-0LL-0001L
%LZOLL 00°L08'ZS O0ZLYS oo0s 00cLL'es 00od 00'0s {pund gemod}seonieg pPeICBIUOD PUB PASBUSING - IBYIG  E8E0-068-011-0001
%0000 00'seL'zs oog 0003 0059L'2$ 0008 00°0% {pPung JSPUNIDISAINIBG PIBRIUOYD PUE PESBUNNG - NG LBEC-06E-0LL-0001
%0IE 7L 00'0$ 18'%1% £0'Ges 00001% 0008 00'0% €80IAI8G PEICEIUO] PUB PesBYDINd ~ 18I0 0000-082-0LL-0001
%0000 0003 oo 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% SaoiAag JoNuo) [eusely Asldil  0O00-08E-0L L-0001
%0000 o00% 00°0% 0003 0008 0008 00'0% {id ueib v WeaH |Busy}seoiieg PRITenUoD PUB pRSBYING  §L0Z-008-0L1L-0001
%0000 oo fiige S 0o'0$ 00'0$ 00'0s 00'0% {74817 NOLYVYd AT100 [4LSTy}saniaes pejoenjuoy pue paseyoing  JLGZ-00€-0L1-000L
%000°0 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% syyeuag JuswAodwsur d  0000-LE2-01L-0001
%0000 00°0% 0oos 0002 L% 000LE'LS 0008 00°0% uopesuadwoy SISHOM 0 Q000-GZZ-041-000)
%0000 00'0% 000s 0U03% 00°0$ 0008 00°C$ SDUBRINSU| UISIA  0000-FZ2-01 L-0001
%000 00'0% 000g 00°0% 0008 000g 0003 SOUEINSU| [B3USO  0000-£22-0L1-0001
%E6L 09 0008 LEOVTS £Z651L% 00°00vH 00'gs 00°0$ souRINSY| S 0000-222-01 1-0004
FAZrA o0os ¥5'€90°'92% 20°656°12% 00°€20'8FS 00°0% 00'0$ soueInsu| UOREZIENASOH f [BIPSI  0000-L2Z-041-0001
Y%bPE €S 86'SZSTY z0988'es 0608 00¥Ir'ed 00°a$ 00°03$ arexpe @ 0000-£12-01 L-0003
%Z9L8r 211°960°22% ]2 1°GTE 0008 00'LL2°2S% 00°0$ 00°0% walshg WswBILEy ssafoidws ang oiya a - 0000-+12-011-000%
Y%BEE LG £LLok'ed 85'25¥'0% LS 00°9ZL' LS 00'0% 000$ {syaxMHOM IDINGISISBUBES O G00C-CLL-011-0001
%¥BZ 98 seeal'es 697L8'LS 6'1es 00'000°G§ 0008 0003 {sarniiisensisaueles 4 $00G-CLL-011-000%
%SLL PG 15'922°00L$ Pradr A4t 0Z¥59'1% 00°€52'2Z2% 00°0% 00°0% {STYNOISSAJOHI-NONISaLERS O €000-0L1-0L 1-0001
%Ce5 85 Q0'GGL6LE 00°Z6E'82S 00°89¢€% 00°GLG'aPS 0008 0003 {syaovNyINlssUBlES O Z00C-01 L-0) L-0001
LAR g 01662058 9L°zZeLZ8% VLLLLG 00°68L'20E4 00°0% 00703 {S3YTYS FALYHISININAYISSUEES O LO00-0LL-011-0001
%0000 Q00s 0008 008 0008 0008 00°0% seUeeS a 0000-0LL-011-0001
%0000 o00% 000s o00% 00°0% 000$ 0008 {SadvTvS IAILVHISININGYISBUEES O LOGO-001-0L1-0001
%0000 ooo% oo 00703 00°0$ 0o 00°0% {esuadxg e 61 proDHOWIO - BYIO  0Z0Z-069-00L-0001
%000'0 0003 0003 60°0% 0aos 00os 00°0% {zz/1 vogeuog snowAuouy yinolsanddng  £20Z-08%-001-0001
sainyupusdxg aoue[eg seangipuadxg 1A 2DURIQUINDLT JO) uonendosddy uaunsnipy LEfZL SWEN JUNO22Y Ipoeg WUNooTY

ofL QLA pRJSQIUNDUIUN ANITSIY LN jeuly 2oUBRIqUNDLS aoueIqunoulg

10J pOAIDSIY 10} parIISoY
98'89L'62¥% ‘Boleleg yse) g0l
£5°56%'59% -80UE[RY pSlC0d-UoN
£ECIZ'PocS ‘soueleq psjood
[e1auss) pund

EZ0ZILE/ML YO SY
pund Ag
Z'E20ZA NV smels vopendosddy

Nd 80-€E9 E20T/E/8

ALNNGD MYVLS ‘A¥vyd 2Nand YAEINIW



¥ 30 g abeg ‘UonEWIol Paioa|as S199)a) Loday
%L1BLEY 00°0% ELEIV IS 1Z'985%% GO000°ZLE 00'0% 00'0$ SEQ [BIMEN  Q000-£9€-01Z-000L
%605'6E 0008 957924 b g razs 000028 00'0% 0004 sBemsg pue slBAL  0000-Z9£-012-0001
%0608 000$ 15'1¥6°2LS £7'850°0L$ 00°000¥2$ 00'0% 0o'o$ Ao 0000-198-012-0001
%S0 'SE 00 000F$ £8'58r LS L1°geR'zet 00FEE LIPS 00°0% 00'0% oag Aunosg P sedoy quen Aadold - 180 0000-6€E-CLZ-0004
%508 21 00°0% 00+81$ 00'9s8s 00°0¥9° LS 000% 00'0% feroway ysell.  0000-PES-0LZ-00GL
%681 EE 9w LS ¥#1'906'CL$ 05 Iy 2'0LS 00°006'L¥$ 000$ 00'0% uswdinbz] o Jeday pue soueuSURl  00D0-ZEE-0LZ-00GL
%L90€9 00°0% 19°£1L5'G% 612ETES 00°0S2°'8% 00°0$ 000% suoydei@l  DOO0-LZE-0LZ-000L
%000°0 00'0% 00°0$ 00'o$ 000% 00$ 00'0% uofesuadics sisyIop 0 0000-522-01L2-000L
%0000 Go0$ 00°0% 00'0% 000% 00°0$ 00'0% smoPaN d 0000-212-01L2-0001
%0000 00 0$ 0008 00°0% 00og 000§ 000% weshg swansy sesiojdws ognd oo d  0000-1 12-0L2-000)
%0000 oo0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0f {SHIMHOM IDINEASISSLElBS O 5000-011-0L.Z-0001
%EEL LY 0003 g96eee'1$ 20992 L% aQeo0'es 00°0% 00°0% {"1ddNS SNISSID0H ¥ SNIDO TV Lydisslddng - 1oyl 8000-65+-021-0001
Y%0E0Y 00'0S2% PE9eS 99°EL LY 006054 ac0$ 000§ uojeuLIc)U| pue Sjenslely Aleigr - J8uQ  0000-6LF-0ZL-000L
Y%OBETL SO8ELS S6°1.98% 0004 00°005% 0008 0c0% uogelojsay pue sedey [enejely Aeigr]  0000-8L+-0Z3-000%
%000°0 00'0% 00°'0$ 00'0% oood oo0% 0c0$ sebieys / see ueoq Aeiqiuaiul  0000-SH-0Z1-000L
%0000 0003 000$ 00'0% 00'0% oo0% 000§ UGHBLLLIOW| pue S33IMag Jendwo)  0000-7 L#0Z1-000L
Y%eylIe 90'Z60°CS 29°5P8% 12290°L% 00°Go0'7S 0e0% Q00$ {HLNOA s[Eu=ie [ensiAopnylsiEralen [ensinolpny  900Z-€ LP-021-000)
%0060 000028 00°0% 00°03% 00°002% 000% 00°0% {500 HLnOAIS[ElSIEY [enskoIpny  F00Z-EL¥-0ZE-0001
AN 00os LE°089'61% £9'69E°0LS 00°000'92$ 000§ 0008 {LNILNOD T1aVCYOTINMOQISENRIE [ENSIAIPNY  Z00L-81L-0ZL-000L
%985°€Z £1°595°2% 1E6LL1E 95'GEZ' LS 00000°s$ 00°0% 00°0% {1NAY s[eUSRp [ENSIAopTyS[eLsiep [ensnoIpny  900L-€L+0ZL-000L
Y%GLLTL 000$ 9225068 ¢l ive'L$ 00'000°£$ 000§ 0008 s[eojpollad  0000-Z1#-0ZL-000L
%0000 0003 aao$ 00'0% a0°0s a0 0% 00°0% {pung syoog Inpy aibaisisudwed pue 008 2202-1 L-0Z1-000L
Y6509 ZTeErS L2871 1S L66TLES 00000°6L$ 00°0% 00°0% {85004 ' Ld3a HLNOAMIBYdwed pue sjoog  0002-1 L+-0ZL-0001
Y%EEB' LG SZ'E80'eS 80FL'L1E 19'2LZ'1% 00005°1L.2$ 0008 0008 {SM004 " Ld30 LTnavisielydwed pue s4o0g  000L-1Li~0ZL-000)
%0000 00°00S% 0c0$ 00'0% 00°00S$ 00°0% 00°0% {isso-sio0g JNPY uojevoqisieuded pue so08  G0L0-LL02E-000L
%0000 0003 000$ 00'0% o0od 00°0% 0008 sleudued pue s300g  0000-L L 0ZL-000L
%0000 00°03% Go0% 00'0% a00s 00°0% 00°0% uonesusdo) SINOM A 0000-522-025-000L
%0000 000% Co0$ 00 0% oo on0% GG 0% g0UBMSU; UOISIA  0000-722-023-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 0008 souemnsy| [EUSg  0000-£22-0Z1-0001
%0000 00°0% 0003 00'0% 00°0% 000 oo0% ajiemsu| sy 0000-€22-021-000%
%0000 00ras 00°0% 000% oo'o$ 00°0% 00°0% soueInsu| uoNEZENdSOH / [BAIPSI 000C-LZZ-0Z1-000%
%0000 0oros 0003 000§ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'03% 2URIPSN O 0000-EL2-021-000%
%0000 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°0$ wissAS Jusweaunsy sesfodwy 3gnd oMo a  0000-112-0T1-0001
samnjpuadxg aoue[eyg samnjpuadxg gl A D9UBIGUNSUT JGf uoneudoiddy weugsnipy Lofzl BWEN JUNOIIY apoy) JuUNoaoY
% Q1A pRIBgNaILIUN DAIISIY JUILNT [ew SoURKWNIU] aoUBRIGINIUS
0} paatasey 10} paAIassy
£20g/1e/L 40 sY
pund Ag
Z£Z0ZA NYN snje)g uoneudosddy

INd 80:EE9 £C0Z/E/B ALNNOD MHVLS ‘AdveElT DiNENd VAHININ



110 ¢ sbeg "UOHBULIOM] PRI1ISes S1oayal Nodoy
%TEE 66 ae'03% 96'646'C% ¥0'02$ 00°000°€S 000% 00°0% {fBojouyse) vonelIop NSO - JBYI0  1LS0-065-0EZ-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00'0% Q008 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% JBD - B 0000-065-082-0001
%0000 007035 00'0% 000028 00°002% 00°0% 00°0% SUBLSSINQUIBY PUE SPUNYSY  0000-055-0£Z-0001
%SLOT 0003 00'9% i prak 00'0ELS 00'0% 00°0% SUBISSESSY PUE $8XeL 0 0000-025-082-0001
%BOB"GL 00°0% BP'ELL'OLS 15°L60°GS 00'LLZLES 0008 00°0% sdiysiaquisy pue seng  0000-01G-0E2-0001
%L0L ¥ 00°0% LS 29°961% 00'002% 00'0% 00°0% aesey o} paseyaing senddng  0000-PST-082-000 )
%OET'OF 00'03% 60'Z8E'1S LE'ZLELS 00°000°¢% 000% 00°0% {8311ddNS A0iJ0lsanddng SATRNSIUIUDY [BISUSS 2000~ LGH-0EZ-000)
%0000 00°0% 0008 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% {1 2 SOAS HALNSWODIESIIASE PRIIBAUCS PUB PESEYDING ~J8UyI0  #100-065-0£2-0001
%GE0'18 00'€8.% 08 E8L'GLE 0zeLIG 000FS‘LLE 00 0% 00°0% SONNIBG PRIIRIUCD PUBR PRSEUYING - IBUI0  0000-06£-08Z-0001
%000°05 00°0% 00'%25'1$ 00veE'ls 00°8FG'ES 00°0% 00°0% se84 oM Bugunoooy wiojun  0000-ZLE-082-0001
%000°0 OU'BSETS 00 0% o003 00'65ECS 00°0% 00°0% samnteg Bumpny  Q000-1L£E-0S2-0001
%ESB09 00°0% SLZor'ES STLITTS 00°089'% 00°0% 00°0% seseeT] pue sjusy  0000-LSE-08Z-0001
%000°0 00°05Z3 00°0% 00'0% 00'0%2% 00'0% 00°0% swniwald puog AMEpd  0000-SFE-0EZ-0001L
Y l¥0 L6 00'0% ZLH0L'6S 285628 00°000°0L$ 00°0% 00'0% sunjwaly sousinsul Auedold 0000~ LFE-DEZ-000L
Y%GP L2 01"942$ P2GLES PLLIELS gL 67LS 00°0% 00°0% Ayongnd pue Buguud ‘suogeaunuiwod - ISG  §000-628-082-000)
%806"/8 0003 SO'ESK IS 00'002$ G959 LS 00°0% 00°0% {sav AONVOVA FIACTIWTBusiIzADY  0100-SZ£-0E2-0001
%000'00) 0003 29058 0008 Zeoss 00°0$ 00°0% {SNOILYDIIand 8 Sav Tyo3TIbuispsApY  5000-G2€-0£Z-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% Bumiud  0000-+Z£-0£Z-0001
%0196 00'0% P6'Z6LE oU' LS 00°002% 00 0% 00°0% obelsod  (000-ZgE-0£2-00C)
Yl LY PE 00°000° 1% 827593 EANL0 00°000°2% 00°0% 00°0% ssuadx3 Bugesy pue |oABIL  0000-ZLE-0£2-0001
%0000 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% s894 pue seng  0000-1LE-0SZ-000L
%0000 00700S% 0o'0% Q008 00°005% 00°0% 00°0% seusg ebuu s ssfojdwz ey -18YI0  Q000-662-0£2-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00'0% 00°0% 0003 sysuag SOURINSU| -JBN0O  DOD0-62Z-0EZ-000)
%0000 0070% 00°0% 0008 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% uogesusdwoy) SEMIopM 4 0000-S22-0£2-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% souUBINSU| UCIslA  0000-#22-0£2-0001
%0000 00°0$ 00°0% 0004 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% apuRINsU| [EUSQ  0000-£22-082-0001
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 000 0004 00°0% 00°0% souBINSU] 8)1  O0000-Z2Z-DE2-000)
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 000% SOUBINSU| UOPEZ|BHGSCH [ [BAPSN  0000-122-082-000)
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% amopeiy a 0000-E1Z-08Z-0001
%0000 00'cH 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°0$ wesAs Juswauney sesfojdw3 oNgnd oo A 00001 L2-082-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 0003 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% {S3YIYS IAILVYLSININGYISSUEES O LO00-0) 1-0E2-0001
%ILOGS 00°o% Z0e0E'es 26°96L°1% 00°000'%% 00°0% 00°0% sHed @ sanddng aedeyysoususiueny Apsdold  0000-2SF-01.2-0001
%0000 00°0% 000% 0004 00 0% 00°0% 00°0% S80IISS PEJDBUCY) PUE PESEYDING - B0 0000-06€-0LZ-0001

samjipuadxg asueeg sanppuadxg QLA 2OUBAEMOVT 40} uoneudosddy wsunsnipy LeizL SN JUNo39Y apon JuUnoasy
% QLA pRIBgEINoURUN 9AIDS9Y JuaIny eusy sauBIqLINIUg JIUBMINOUT
0} PRAISSIY 10} panlasay
£C0C/LEL 3O 8Y
pund Ag
Z'£20EA NI snielg uonendosddy

Nd B0EL9 £20T/E/8 ALNNOD MHVLS "AYYHEIT OIT80d YASININ



110 p abey ‘UOEULIONI PaYDDISS S1081a) Hodsy
%SG8E Y feligras A0 87 £88'FOrs 99'580'7TLS OOV P00 LS 00'0% 0005 ‘Ejo L Hodey
%685 OF 00°0LF'€9% 00'0E5"9E$ 00°0% 00°000°06% 00'0$ 00'0% =101 pund s1osford euded
%0000 a0'0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00'0% {pund puucoonhuswdinb pue BxmIUNg  |20Z-052-094-100F
%ELL1E 00'0LY 8% GO0ES 9ES ou0$ 00°000'sP$ 00og 00ag Bwdinbz pue aImruny  0000-0S2-092-100F
%0000 00'0% 00'0% 0003 0008 0008 00°0% {uogeuog speys3 eb3isjuswencadw Buiping  ¥2CZ-0F2-094-L00%
%0000 0008 00'G$ 0003 00 0% 00°0% 00703 {pun puucDohuswaAcidw) pue  LZ0Z-022-094-100F
%0000 00'000°5% 0008 00°0% 00000°6% 00°0% 00°0$ wawoacudw| pUET  000G-GZ£-094-100F
%0000 00°000°0V% o003 00°0$ 00°000°0v$ 00°0% 000 sapiI0e4 ue Jiedey puR aJuBUSIVIRl 00001 £2-094-1L00%
sanypuadxy asuejeg sanyipuedx3 Q1A eSoueigunouz Jof  uopeudosddy  jusunsnipy 1g/z) 4748 2WEN LNedDY 3p0J WNOJJY
% 1A passgnauduUn BASSaY JUALINT [euld sguBKWINIU] aouRIquUINIUZ]
10} paslasay] 10} pAAIaSSY
[FAPAR:Yaaslely -eouRleg ysep [glo )
o008 FAOURRG PRICCH-UON
[FAPAR: oieloy DoUE[RY PEl00d
sioafoid eyden  pung
%GPR 9V 90'786'C9ES 92 £5E'8ZK8 99'590°2T LS 00 LOFPLES 0003 00'0% JBI0L pund [elsusn
%0000 00'0% 0008 o00% 00°0% 000g 00'es {asusdxq Jueig) gL progisesn Buowreuld 19U10 - 1BYID  0Z02-066-066-C00L
%0000 se'orQ’0Ls Q0os Co0$ SE'r00LS 0004 00'0% seiousBuuod  KO00-0£6-086-0001
%0000 00°000°001L% 00°C% 0003 00°000°001L$ 000% 00'6% NG - sIWsURIL A 0000-0LG-0L6-000L
%000°0 00'0% 00'0d Co0$ 00'0$ 00 0% oo'es wswdinb3 pue aimuUng  0G00-0S2-09£-0001
saanyipuedxy asueeyg saunjipuadxg QLA  9PURIQUNDLD 10} uoneudorddy weunsnpy 1¢71L VEIZL SUreN UNoJ9Y apon Junoady
% QLA paiagumauaun BAISSSY JUa.UNy [eulq asuelgunaug asuRIqUNIUg
10§ parIasSoy 10} panlasay
£20Z/Le/LI0 5Y
pund Ag
ZEZUEA NV snjeig uonendoiddy

Nd 80:28:9 £202/E/3

ALNNOD MHVLS "AYVHEIT OM9Nd YASININ



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY
Bank Reconciliation
Reconciled Date 7/31/2023
Posted 8/3/2023 6:29:49 PM

Prior UAN Balance: $957,367.08
Receipts: + $81,168.05
Payments: - $56,148.56
Adjustments: + $0.00
Current UAN Balance as of 07/31/2023: $982,388.57
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 07/31/2023: $982,386.57
Entered Bank Balances as of 07/31/2023: $999,361.31
Deposits in Transit: + $0.00
Outstanding Payments: - $16,974.74
Outstanding Adjustments: + $0.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 07/31/2023: $982,386.57

Balances Reconciled

Governing Board Signatures

8/3/2023 6:33:30 PM
UAN v2023.2

There are no outstanding receipts as of 07/31/2023.

There are no outstanding adjustments as of 07/31/2023.

Page 1 of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/3/2023 6:33:30 PM

Bank Balances UAN v2023.2

Reconciled Date 7/31/2023

Posted 8/3/2023 6:29:49 PM

Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference

Primary PRIMARY $394,138.13 $419,694.15 $419,694.15 $0.00
Secondary CHANGE AMT $191.00 $191.00 $191.00 $0.00
Secondary PETTYCASH2 $46.00 $53.00 $53.00 $0.00
tnvestment CD042517 $21,751.54 $21,760.48 $21,760.48 $0.00
. Investment CD072716 $21,673.49 $21,745.22 $21,745.22 $0.00
Investment CDh082317 $21,917.30 $21,989.83 $21,9890.83 $0.00
Investment HNB-Saving $50,052.87 $50,052.87 $50,052.87 $0.00
Investment Money itark $463,006.00 $463,874.76 $463,874.78 $0.00
investment STAR OHIO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total: $972,866.33 $969,361.31 $299,361.31 $0.00

Page 2 of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/3/2023 6:33:30 PM

Outstanding Payments UAN v2023.2
Reconciled Date 7/31/2023
Posted 8/3/2023 6:28:49 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 312-2023 0713/2023 LOVELESS EXTERMINATING $120.00
PRIMARY Electronic 319-2023 07/20/2023 TREASURER, STATE OF QHIO $4,126.37
PRIMARY Electronic 320-2023 07/20/2023 ALLIED INFOTECH $361.95
PRIMARY Electronic 337-2023 07/22/2023 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & $253.00
LANDSCAPING LLC
PRIMARY Electronic 341-2023 07/22/2023 JASON BUMBICO $296.46
PRIMARY Electrenic 344-2023 07/28/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $440.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 345-2023 07/28/2023 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX $280.00
PLAN ACCOUNT
PRIMARY Electronic 346-2023 07/27/2023 STARK COUNTY SCHOQCLS COUNCIL $7,172.92
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 349-2023 07/27/2023 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $360.00
PRIMARY Electronic 350-2023 07/27/2023 PC CoPilot $725.00
PRIMARY Electronic 351-2023 07/27/2023 DEMCOQ, INC. $161.92
PRIMARY Electronic 353-2023 07/27/2023 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $160.51
INSURANCE CCMPANY
PRIMARY Electronic 355-2023 07/28/2023 Ohio Depariment of Taxation $494.45
PRIMARY Electronic 358-2023 07/28/2023 City of Canton $26.04
PRIMARY Electronic 357-2023 07/28/2023 City of Louisville $35.88
PRIMARY Electronic 358-2023 07/28/2023 RITA $304.59
PRIMARY Electronic 360-2023 07/29/2023 Solid Waste And Recycling $112.00
PRIMARY Electronic 361-2023 07/29/2023 Bradbury Miller Associates $1,453.65
$16,974.74

Page 3of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/3/2023 6:33:30 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2023.2
Reconciled Date 7/31/2023
Posted 8/3/2023 6:29:49 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount

PRIMARY Electronic 212-2023 06/01/2023 Solid Waste And Recydling $112.00
PRIMARY Electronic 239-2023 06/26/2023 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $5,375.42

OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 240-2023 06/26/2023 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX $420.00

PLAN AGCOUNT
PRIMARY Electronic 241-2023 06/26/2023 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $178.28

INSURANCE COMPANY
PRIMARY Electronic 242-2023 06/26/2023 MIDWEST TAPE $56.99
PRIMARY Electronic 244-2023 06/26/2023 House Cleaning Genie $266.52
PRIMARY Electronic 248-2023 06/26/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $440.00

DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electrenic 249-2023 07/18/2023 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $2,413.81
PRIMARY Electronic 250-2023 06/29/2023 SHOWCASES $114.26
PRIMARY Elecfmnic 251-2023 06/29/2023 RENTWEAR, INC. $56.16
FPRIMARY Electronic 252-2023 06/29/2023 House Cleaning Genie $357.39
PRIMARY Electronic 254-2023 06/29/2023 PC CoPilot $725.00
PRIMARY Electronic 255-2023 06/29/2023 CLEAN-N - GREEN $85.00
PRIMARY Electronic 256-2023 06/29/2023 OVERDRIVE $910.00
PRIMARY Electronic 257-2023 086/29/2023 Johnson Controls Fire Protections LP $6,267.76
PRIMARY Electronic 259-2023 06/30/2023 NEO-RLS $25.00
PRIMARY Eilectronic 260-2023 06/30/2023 QUILL CORPORATION $100.47
PRIMARY Electronic 263-2023 07/03/2023 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO.,iNC. $244.00
PRIMARY Electronic 264-2023 07/03/2023 DEMCO, INC. $273.81
PRIMARY Electronic 265-2023 07/03/2023 Kanopy Inc. $36.90
PRIMARY Electronic 266-2023 07/24/2023 Ohlo Depariment of Taxation $4.00
PRIMARY Electranic 267-2023 07/17/2023 COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $505.35
PRIMARY Electronic 268-2023 07/06/2023 MIDWEST TAPE $2,201.12
PRIMARY Electronic 286-2023 07/13/2023 Paige Barkan $362.74
PRIMARY Electronic 288-2023 07/13/2023 Thomas Dillie $1,589.03
PRIMARY Electronic 290-2023 07/13/2023 Heather Husted $186.70
PRIMARY Electronic 291-2023 07/13/2023 Donna Kohler $426.93
PRIMARY Electronic 202-2023 07/13/2023 Lisa Lutes $457.57
PRIMARY Electronic 204-2023 07/M13/2023 Kendra Selby $996.53
PRIMARY Electronic 285-2023 07/13/2023 Anne Tokos $77.63
PRIMARY Electronic 296-2023 07/13/2023 Laken Underwood $682.68
PRIMARY Electronic 297-2023 07/13/2023 James Van Horne $477.14
PRIMARY Electronic 298-2023 07/13/2023 Nicole Weber $810.59

Page 4 of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/3/2023 6:33:30 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2023.2
Reconciled Date 7/31/2023
Posted 8/3/2023 6:29:49 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payes Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 300-2023 07/14/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $440.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 301-2023 07/08/2023 STANDARD PLUMBING AND $1,707.50
HEATING CO
PRIMARY Electronic 302-2023 07/08/2023 House Cleaning Genie $684.73
PRIMARY Electronic 303-2023 07/08/2023 copeco $467.95
PRIMARY Electronic 304-2023 07/08/2023 BOOK FARM $56.85
PRIMARY Electronic 305-2023 07/08/2023 NEO-RLS $1,545.00
PRIMARY Electronic 306-2023 07/M13/2023 Jennifer Bates $1,837.26
PRIMARY Electronic 307-2023 07/13/2023 Kathryn Heller $1,223.41
PRIMARY Electronic 308-2023 07/13/2023 Anna Minor $766.70
PRIMARY Electronic 310-2023 07/10/2023 }-I{II\(IBIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, $78.80
PRIMARY Electronic 311-2023 07/10/2023 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $695.73
PRIMARY Electronic 313-2023 07/13/2023 FREE PRESS STANDARD $21.50
PRIMARY Electronic 314-2023 07/17/2023 Jennifer Baker $358.54
PRIMARY Electronic 316-2023 07/17/2023 House Cleaning Genie $272.73
PRIMARY Electronic 317-2023 07/17/2023 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $2,502.62
PRIMARY Electronic 318-2023 07/17/2023 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $27.91
PRIMARY Electronic 321-2023 07/27/2023 Jennifer Baker $358.54
PRIMARY Etectronic 323-2023 Q7/27/2023 Jennifer Bates $1,112.45
PRIMARY Electronic 324-2023 Q7/27/2023 Thomas Dillie $1,589.03
PRIMARY Electronic 325-2023 07/27/2023 Kathryn Heller $1,223.41
PRIMARY Electronic 326-2023 07/27/2023 Heather Husted $186.70
PRIMARY Electronic 327-2023 07/27/2023 Daonna Kohler $396.57
PRIMARY Electronic 328-2023 07/27/2023 Lisa Lutes $534.78
PRIMARY Electronic 329-2023 07/27/2023 Anna Minor $766.70
PRIMARY Electronic 330-2023 07/27/2023 Kendra Selby $749.76
PRIMARY Electronic 331-2023 07/27/2023 Anne Tokos $112.36
PRIMARY Electronic 333-2023 07/27/2023 James Van Horne $477.14
PRIMARY Electronic 334-2023 07/27/2023 Nicole Weber $825.17
PRIMARY Electronic 336-2023 07/22/2023 CLEAN-N - GREEN $85.00
PRIMARY Electronic 338-2023 07/22/2023 House Cleaning Genie $333.15
PRIMARY Electronic 339-2023 07/22/2023 RENTWEAR, INC. $56.16
PRIMARY Electronic 340-2023 07/22/2023 QUILL CORPORATION $46.28
PRIMARY Electronic 342-2023 07/27/2023 Paige Barkan $555.04
PRIMARY Electronic 347-2023 07/27/2023 Laken Underwood $869.25

Page 50of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/3/2023 6:33:30 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2023.2
Reconciled Date 7/31/2023
Posted 8/3/2023 6:29:49 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount

PRIMARY Electronic 354-2023 07/27/2023 EFTPS $2,132.39
PRIMARY Electronic 359-2023 07/27/2023 Treasurer State of Ohio $100.00
PRIMARY Electronic 362-2023 07/29/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES $2,358.18
PRIMARY Electronic 371-2023 07/31/2023 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK $20.00
PRIMARY Electronic 372-2023 07/31/2023 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK $25.00
PRIMARY Chk Transfer 07/17/2023 Transfer-PRIMARY to PETTYCASH2 $7.00
$54,673.07

Page 6 of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/3/2023 6:33:30 Pid

Cleared Receipts UAN v2023.2
Reconciled Date 7/31/2023
Posted 8/3/2023 6:29:49 PM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount
PRIMARY Standard 127-2023 07/03/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $54.05
PRIMARY Standard 128-2023 07/06/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $36.75
PRIMARY Standard 131-2023 07/07/2023 COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUDITOR'S $1,933.41
OFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 129-2023 07/10/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $31.65
PRIMARY Standard 1322023 07/10/2023 CARROLL COUNTY AUDITCR'S $16,348.69
OFFICE

PRIMARY Standard 130-2023 07/11/2023 STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S QFFICE $61,463.85
PRIMARY Standard 1332023 07/13/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $51.20
PRIMARY Standard 134-2023 07/17/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $7.00
PRIMARY Standard 135-2023 07/17/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $31.40
PRIMARY Standard 136-2023 07/17/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $22.05
PRIMARY Standard 137-2023 07/20/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $49.54
PRIMARY Standard 138-2023 07/24/2023 Daily Receipls-CNB Registers $32.80
PRIMARY Standard 139-2023 07/27/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $44.50
PRIMARY Standard 140-2023 (7/31/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $86.85
PRIMARY Standard 141-2023 07/31/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $6.50
PRIMARY Standard 142-2023 07/31/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $28.85
PETTYCASH2  Chk Transfer 0717/2023 Transfer-PRIMARY to PETTYCASH2 $7.00
CD042517 Interast 146-2023 07/25/2023 (D042517 $8.94
CcD072716 Interest 145-2023 07/27/2023 CDO72716 $71.73
cDoa2st7 Interest 147-2023 07/28/2023 CDO0§2817 $72.53
Moneay Mark interest 144-2023 07/31/2023 Money Mark $778.76

$81,168.05

Page 7of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/3/2023 6:33:51 PM

Fund Status UAN v2023.2
As Of 7/31/2023
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance (Non-Pooled) {Pooled)
1000 General 39.729% $429,768.86 $65,495.53 $364,273.33
4001 Capital Projects 60.271% $552,617.71 $0.00 $552,617.71
All Funds Total $982,386.57 $65,495.53 $916,801.04
Pooled Investments $513,927.63
Secondary Checking Accounts $244.00
Available Primary Checking Balance $402,719.41

Last reconciled to bank: 07/31/2023 - Total other adjusting factors: $0.00

Page 1 of 1



i 10 | ofed

660e/1e/Zl  BB61/L0/L0 §8°Z.9'0.T% 00°0% %r00 00°0% 0O 40 IAMISIY LISV AUNSYIHL ILvIS OIHO ¥vY1S

00°0% €20T/S0/60 660Z/1e/2L  Q00T/ve/g0 88'cleg'ecs LL'6FS %0L0 00°0% SONIAYS SSINISNG ISVYHD SONIAYS
€L0Z/70/S0  E20Z/F0/S0 £2°606'L$ €608 1% %002 9L 7.8°cors slsuInsuoy 19y ASUGH ey AsUopy

0008/2C/90  €20Z/2e/90 [ZT°16% Zaves %0070 18°250°05% sfupaes aNH Buines-gNH

L1€90'zozs £20Z/P0/S0  000E/22/90 220T/2¢/90 GE'S6S Lg'Les %000 00°0% sbuineg gND Buines-ano
YE0C/BT/IE0  €20e/8Tivh  LLZVE' LS 2L'EETS %e0¥ £8'686°LcS ¥ei82/e Q0 SrL¥.2.9010 SHINNASNOD £1828002

¥ZOE/LE/E0  CTOTILTIVO 8V 196°LS Zh'iezs %20V FAA FA A ¥202/LZ/80 08 LFEGZL9010 SHINNSNOD 9L22.0ac

GZOZ/ST/ED  L10T/92v0 20'9ee’ LS 0leos %0570 8P 094'LZ$ dxe a2 Yow 57 6107259010 SHINWNSNOD L182¢00D

Ld ejeq 2jeq ajeq IsasR| 1sadsjuy ajey anjep uonduasag SWeN JUNoDaYy

Buiso|n pasol|n funyepy poseyaind [e1o | ale(] 0} Jeaj 1SaITU| uaung

€ €202A NYN
Wd 0¢+£:9 £€202/€/8

£Z0Z 188, Welsig

Bunsi juawlsaau]
ALNNOD MHVLS "A¥VHEIT 2179Nd YAHININ



End
Minerva Public Library

July, 2023 Financial
Reports

Submitted for August, 2023
Board Meeting



Temporary Revision to the Youth Services Manager Job Description

In order to smooth the transition between Mr, Dillie and Ms. Griffith in the role of
Library Director, and to ensure continuity of ddily library operations during that
time, Mr. Dillie recommends a temporary expansion of the Youth Services
Manager's job duties.

Effective: September 4, 2022 until March 3, 2024,

Added Job Functions

¢ Management and supervision of the operations, activities, and staff of the
Adult Services Department.,

» Development and maintenance of the adult materials collection.
o Management of supply orders for the library.

Adjustment in Compensation

During the term of the appointment Kathy Heller's pay rate will be $25.00 an
hour.

This revision is made at the recommendation of the Library Director and with the
approval of the Board of Trustees, It may be revised, rescinded, or extended at
the recommendation of the Director.



Classification: Library Associate il

Title: Library Associate I, Technical Services Associate, Adult Services (full time)
Department: Adult Services

Reports to: Manager, Adult Services Department

Hours: Full time at 40 hours per week including days, evenings and one or more Saturdays
a month as scheduled. Schedules may be altered depending on the needs of the library.

Job Objective: A Library Associate I, Adult Services works closely with the public and
performs a variety of clerical and technical duties related to the circulation of library materials.
This position also answers general information, reference, and reader’s advisory questions;
provides high quality customer service to patrons of all ages; and maintains an orderly and
welcoming library. This position creates and edits item records for all library materials,
processes adult library materials; acts as first library contact with SEO for cataloging issues;
and verifies all patron registrations. This position works under the supervision of Department
Manager.

Essential Job Functions and Responsibilities:

e Checks out and checks in materials using a computerized system; registers patrons;
collects fines and fees; renews materials and manages reserves; accepts and
processes various forms; answers circulation questions from patrons in person or by
telephone.

¢ Provides basis-reference and reader’'s advisory assistance to patrons in person or by
telephone.

» Fffectively assists patrons in locating library materials.
e Maintains an orderly and attractive library collection: verifies and sorts returned
materials, cleans materials as needed; shelves materials, reads shelves as needed

and assigned; assists with displays of materials.

* Assists library patrons in making effective use of library resources, equipment, and
services within the department.

e Maintains a high level of effective and efficient customer service in assisting all
patrons.

» Creates and edits item records for all library materials; serves as primary library
contact with SEQ for cataloging issues.

Prod labels$ ¢ il ial
s Generates bookplates and maintains library's Memorial and Gift Register.
¢ Processes most all adult-library materials.

¢ Repairs adult library materials.

Librc:ry Associate |, Technical Services Associate, Adult Services, October 2018 Revised and Approved 08-24-2023 1



Classification: Library Associate |l

Title: Library Associate I, Technology Associate, Adult Services (full time)
Department: Adult Services

Reports to: Manager, Adult Services Department

Hours: Full time at 40 hours per week including days, evenings and one or more Saturdays
a month as scheduled. Schedules may be altered depending on the needs of the library.

Job Objective: A Library Associate II, Adult Services works closely with the public and
performs a variety of clerical and technical duties related to the circulation of library materials.
This position also answers general information, reference, and reader's advisory questions;
provides high quality customer service to patrons of all ages; and maintains an orderly and
welcoming library. This position provides technology support to staff in both the Adult and
Youth Services Departments, and maintains the Library's website. This position works under
the supervision of the Department Manager.

Essential Job Functions and Responsibilities:

» Checks out and checks in materials using a computerized system; registers patrons;
collects fines and fees; renews materials and manages reserves; accepts and
processes various forms; answers circulation questions from patrons in person or by
telephone.

» Provides basie reference and reader’s advisory assistance to patrons in person or by
telephone.

s Effectively assists patrons in locating library materials.
* Maintains an orderly and attractive library collection: verifies and sorts returned
materials, cleans materials as needed; shelves materials, reads shelves as needed

and assigned; assists with displays of materials.

s Assists library patrons in making effective use of library resources, equipment, and
services within the department.

* Maintains a high level of effective and efficient customer service in assisting all
patrons.

« Creates content to promote library services, activities, and materiais through
social media tools, the library website, and newsletter, as well through
bookmarks, brochures, signage, and other print media.

» Works with other library staff to develop and implement programs and activities
for library patrons.

¢ Provides instruction to library patrons in the use of personal devices,
productivity software, and library apps.

LA Il Technology Associate Adult Services (full time); drafted 03-2002; Approved 08-26-09, revised and approved 08-24-23



Provides technology support to staff: performs routine maintenance on library
computers; troubleshoots hardware and software problems; manrages-updates; installs
and configures software and hardware as needed.

Designs and maintains library forms.

Updates and maintains library website.

Shows tact and courtesy with the public and with other staff members.

Pulis Cargo list and sorts materials.

Assists in processing library materials.

Solves routine problems under supervision.

Performs opening and closing procedures.

Keeps supervisor informed of departmental needs and concerns.

Attends pertinent meetings, training courses, and undertakes special training activities,
as directed.

Additional duties may be assigned. Such duties are non-essential functions of this
position.

Qualifications:

Graduation from high school and prior library experience, or equivalent combination of
experience and training which provides the required knowledge, skill, and ability.

Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities

L J

LA Il Technology Associate Adult Services (full time); drafted 03-2009; Approved 08-26-09, revised and approved 08-24-23

Keyboard and mouse skills.

Ability to understand and adhere to library policies, procedures, and practices.

Ability to perform routine tasks quickly and accurately, with attention to detail.

Ability to work effectively with regular interruptions and while switching between tasks.

Ability to work cooperatively with other staff {o ensure the smooth operation of the
Library.

Ability to consistently present Minerva Public Library and its services in a positive
manner.

Ability to do basic software and hardware installation and configuration; troubleshoot
basic hardware, software, and network problems; work effectively with tech support
staff from vendors and contract services.



s Proficient in Microsoft Word, Excel, and Publisher.

» Proficient in software used for the creation of signage, online and physical
promotional materials, and the library newsletter.

* Ability to work independently and make sound decisions.

 Ability to communicate clearly in English with Library patrons and staff in person and
over the telephone: listen, understand, speak, and write effectively.

e Ability to read and understand printed and on-screen information.

» Ability to assist patrons who may have any type of disability.

Environmental Conditions:

» Work is performed in an office-like setting, but with the need for considerable mobility
and some physical stamina: walking, bending, stooping, stretching, and long periods of
sitting and standing at a variety of desks and service points; manual dexterity required
for computer work; lifting up to 40 pounds and moving loaded book carts and other
fibrary equipment and fixtures.

Machines, Tools, Equipment, and Work Aids:
» A variety of micro and portable computers, peripherals, routers, and switches; optical
disc cleaner, photocopier, telephone system, and fax machine.

» Microfilm reader/printer; low-vision magnifier; projector.

This position description is not intended to be a complete list of all responsibilities, skills, or
working conditions associated with this position and is subject to review and change at any
time in accordance with the needs of the Minerva Pubiic Library. To perform this job
successfully, an employee must be able to satisfactorily perform each essential work task
listed above. Reasonable accommodations will be made for disabled persons covered by the
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in accordance with its requirements

| have read the above position description and fully understand the requirements set forth
therein.

Signature of Employee Date

Signature of Supervisor Date

LA Il Techrology Assaciate Adult Services {full ime); drafted 03-2008; Approved 08-26-08, revised and approved 08-24-23 3



August 2023 Youth Services Report

Congratulations to the Youth Department Summer Reading Kindle
winners: Lauren Lantzer and Lincoln Moss! The 2023 Summer Reading
program exceeded expectations with well attended programs.

August and September bring about changes every year with adjustments
from Summer Reading Program to school visits, but this year a sincere
good-bye to faithful director, Tom Dillie, who is retiring and hello to a
new director, Brenda Griffith, will give the staff more opportunities to be
flexible. Two new employees, Tabatha Peterson and Dianne Ferrell, will
begin during this time of adjustment.

July programming ended with an ice cream party for Story Time. The
Elementary Explorers made their own ice cream by measuring milk and
other ingredients into a baggie, then inserting that baggie into a larger
one with ice and salt. Two days of the Harry Potter escape room
completed the Summer Reading schedule.

Laken invited Nick Scheckelhoff to exhibit his race car and talk about his
safety equipment and experiences for one last special Story Time in
August. Children took turns getting their pictures taken inside the car,
trying on his helmet, and playing with Hot Wheels track and cars during
this special add-on program.

Statistics for July 2023:
Side Door Count: 208

Study Rooms Use: 15 Computer Use: 63
Reference Questions: 286 Other Questions: 61
Teacher collections: 5 requests /103 books

Story Time: 3/230 Elementary Explorers: 2/28

Sensory SPOT: 174

Other Programs: Cosplay Club 2 meetings/7 students, Teen Crochet
Club 3 meetings/7 students, Animal Reading Friends 4/44, Maker
Mondays 3/57, Magic Treehouse Book Club 4/15, Teen Art Café 8, Rock
Painting 23, and Family Game Night 15.

Donations: Hard covers 2, Paperbacks 6, DVD’s 5

Kathy Heller
Youth Services Manager
8/17/2023



Director's Repori—August, 2023

Building and Grounds—the Bill Powell statue was installed on the 17, If locks
good in that location. Jeff Knoch said he will need to make a small adjustment
to the decorative surround on the base so the statue will fit securely on the
concrete plinth; he plans to do that work on the 22nd,  Jeff also gave me a
generdl proposal for tidying up the patio and fountain area which I've
accepted. He had power wash company out to clean the bricks; they look
good as new now, and the inscriptions are legible. He is going to pufin a small
fountain and straighten the brickwork around the basin. It should like very nice
by the time of the formal dedication. Weather permitting, it would be possible
to have some kind of reception outside. The library received a $1000 donation
last fall with no indication of how the money should be spent, and this spring
receive donations totaling just over $1000 in memory of Susan Chaddock and
Bob Clark's mother. I've talked to Susan and she thought it a good idea to put
the money toward the landscaping improvements, Between these two
donations we should have enough to cover pretty much all the work. The air
conditioning has been working well this summer, although I've had to call
Standard Plumbing o couple of times to get the condensers restarted.

Staffing—Tabatha Peterson, a new Library Associate |, started a couple of weeks
ago, and Dianne Ferrell will start on September 5. We are getting ready to
welcome Brenda as the new Library Director on September 5. 1've met with her
severdl times so far, and our conversations have been fruitful.

Projects—I've been working on organizing and cleaning out files to make it
easier for Brenda to find things. Kathy and [ have me several fimes to discuss the
various additional tasks associated with her increased responsibilities here at the
library.

Meetings—I met with the Carroll County Budget Commission on August 8. As
usual there was no indication of what they thought about the PLF distribution
among the three libraries in Carroll County; we will know what the certification is
soon enough. | attended a meeting of local Library Directors on August 18 in
~Alliance. And | had a OLC Board Zoom meeting on the 24,

08/21/20237TD



